From: KRAFT, Steven [spk@nei.org]

Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 9:43 AM

To: alex.thrower@blueribboncommission.net

Cc: John KOTEK (jkotek@gallatinpublicaffairs.com); matthew.milazzo@blueribboncommission.net;
EARLS, Chris; HANSON, Jerud; McCULLUM, Rodney; WALTERS, Doug

Subject: ISFSI Location Information

Dear Mr. Thrower —

At the September 23 meeting of the Blue Ribbon Commission’s Transportation and Storage
Subcommittee, NEI's participant, Christopher Earls, was asked to provide the Subcommittee with an
indication of the location of Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installations (ISFSIs) at nuclear power
plants based on whether the ISFSI was located within a power plant protected area. Below is the list
we have developed.

As pointed out by Mr. Earls in his testimony, those ISFSIs not inside a plant’s protected area (which is
a term-of-art in the Nuclear Regulatory Commission regulations) are in their own highly secured areas
that meet all security requirements that apply.

Provided below is a summary of information collected by NEI regarding the number and location of
ISFSiIs currently being used and under planned construction at commercial power reactor and
decommissioned sites in the U.S.

31 ISFSiIs located inside a protected area (power reactor sites)

16 ISFSIs located in separate secure areas (power reactor sites)

10 ISFSIs at decommissioned sites in secure areas

8 ISFSiIs currently underway/in construction inside a power reactor protected area

5 ISFSiIs currently underway/in construction in separate secure areas
Please do not hesitate to let us know if the Commission has any questions, requires additional

information or wishes to discuss this, or any other matter, further.

Sincerely,
Steven P. Kraft

Steven P. Kraft
Senior Director
Special Projects

Nuclear Energy Institute
1776 | Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

www.nei.org

P: 202-739-8116
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nuclear. clean air energy.
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intended solely for the use of the addressee and its use by any other person is not authorized. If you are not the intended
recipient, you have received this communication in error, and any review, use, disclosure, copying or distribution of the
contents of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please
notify the sender immediately by telephone or by electronic mail and permanently delete the original message. IRS
Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS and other taxing authorities, we
inform you that any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to
be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be imposed on any taxpayer or (ii)
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.



